
Regular Meeting 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
19120 Cass Avenue 

Clinton Township, Ml 48038 
586-723-2000 

Chippewa Valley High School Auditorium 

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 

C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Board Workshop Meeting Minutes held on August 02, 2021. 

August 09, 2021 
6:30p.m. 

(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org) 
b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Approve Personnel Transactions 
d. Approve Appointment of Professional Development Advisory Committee 

E. Old Business 

F. New Business 

1. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Special Services 
Supervisor- Literacy and Intervention Mr. Roberts 

Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 

2. Approve Change Order Summary Report- June 2021 
3. Approve Community Support Groups for 2021/2022 

G. From the Community 

H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 

J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 

L. Executive Session - (B.c. -Negotiations) 

M. Executive Session (B.a.- To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disci piing of, or to hear complaints 
or charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation ... ) 

N. Adjournment 

August 09, 2021 
August 09, 2021 
August 09, 2021 
August 23, 2021 

Future Meetings 

5:45p.m. 
6:00p.m. 
6:30p.m. 
6:30p.m. 

1 

Building & Site Sub Committee 
Curriculum Sub-Committee Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 



A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 



C. Recognition Presentations 

D. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Board Workshop Meeting held on August 02, 2021. 
(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 

b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Approve Personnel Transactions 
d. Approve Appointment of Professional Development Advisory Committee 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOARD WORKSHOP 
CHIPPEWA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 

August 02, 2021 

President Bed nard called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was 
given. 

Present: 

Absent: 

Members Andriaschko, Aquino, Bednard, DeMuynck Zech, 
Pyden and Wojtowicz 
Member Sobah (Excused) 

Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Blanchard, Dr. Brosky, Ms. Licari, Mr. 
Sibley, Dr. Langland, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam 

Additions/Deletions - None 

MOTION #08/01/21- Moved by Member Andriaschko and supported by Member DeMuynck 
Zech to approve the General Consent Agenda to: 

• Approve Minutes of the Organizational Meeting held on July 19, 2021. 
• Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on July 19, 2021 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Andriaschko, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member 
Bed nard, yes; Member Pyden, yes and Member Wojtowicz, yes. Motion carried. 

Note: Member Aquino arrived at 6:07 p.m. 

From the Community 

• Mr. Joel Ruhlman (district parent} addressed the Board of Education. 
• Miss Fiona Zielinski (district student} addressed the Board of Education. 
• Ms. Rita Zielinski (district parent} addressed the Board of Education. 
• Ms. Monica Radyko (district parent} addressed the Board of Education. 



Board Workshop-

The Educational Services Department presented to the Board of Education the 2021-2022 
Instructional Priorities for the district, which included the following topics: 

• Guaranteed and Viable Curriculum 
• Reading 
• Social-Emotional Learning and Support 
• Technology to Support Learning 

Mr. Scott Sederlund (Assistant Superintendent, Business and Operations) presented 
information regarding the ESSER funds. He brought the Board of Education up to date on how 
the district has already used the funds and how going forward with a 3-year plan, the ESSER 
funds will be used to support district curricular/instructional priorities. 

Superintendent Roberts recognized the Educational Services and Business Departments for 
putting together a comprehensive team and goals for the 2021-2022 school year. 

Of and By Board Members 

• Member Aquino appreciates the work being done by the Educational Services 
Department. Ms. Aquino added she would like to see Board Workshops subjects 
pertaining to Board Member relationships. 

• Member Bed nard suggested looking into board workshops presented by the Michigan 
Association of School Boards (MASB). 

MOTION #08/02/21- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Andriaschko to 
adjourn the meeting. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Andriaschko, yes; Member Bed nard, 
yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Pyden, yes and Member Wojtowicz, yes. 
Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Elizabeth Pyden, Secretary 
Board of Education 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

D.1.b. FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending August 31, 2021 

CHECK REGISTERS 

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, lAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS 

(includes payroll) 

Checks dated 07/20/2021 1,613,208.14 

Checks dated 07/27/2021 321,601.03 

Checks dated 08/03/2021 286,743.90 

$ 2,221 ,553.07 

August 9, 2021 

6:30P.M. 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT Mr. Sederlund 

Total General Fund ACH for June 2021 $ 10,292,922.79 

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE Mr. Sederlund 

Checks dated 08/03/2021 

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY 

Checks dated 07/21/2021 

Checks dated 07/28/2021 

Checks dated 08/04/2021 

$ 550,445.54 

Mr. Sederlund 

9,454.92 

43,513.40 

12,984.63 

$ 65,952.95 



REGULAR MEETING 
6:30PM 

D.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS 

RETIREMENT POSITION 

Jody Pandori Special Ed Aide-Erie 

RESIGNATIONS: POSITION 

Elizabeth Otremba Special Ed Aide-Huron 

NEW HIRES POSITION 

Rose Kraemer Lunchmonitor-Seneca 
Cynthia Licari FS Helper-Dakota 

CERTIFIED: 

August 9, 2021 
Adam Blanchard 

EFFECTIVE 

June 14, 2021 

EFFECTIVE 

August 3, 2021 

EFFECTIVE 

September 8, 2021 
September 8, 2021 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education 
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, 
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for these teachers is 
August 30, 2021. The conditional hire of this person/sis subject to the motion as submitted." 

Recommended (or Hire 

David Leathers 
Beth Stark 
Brooke Moore 

Position 

1.0 Science/Math-Wyandot 
1.0 ELL-Bldg TBD 
1.0 CLP-Bldg TBD 

Rationale 

Replacement 
Growth 
Growth 

Effective Date 

8/30/21 
8/30/21 
8/30/21 



Personnel Transaction-Re-Issuance of Employment Contracts 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board ofEducation approve the 
re-issuance of individual employment contracts for 2021/2022 Mohegan High School Professional Staff." 

RATIONALE: These contracts are within the parameters authorized by the Board of 
Education. 

Assignment First Name Last Name 

ENGLISH Lisa Bania 
HISTORY Thomas Bell 
DEAN OF STUDENTS Jennifer McKnight 
ART Warren Rupp 
MATH Lisa Milner 
COUNSELOR Stephanie Prisk om 
SOCIAL STUDIES Timothy Martell 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Jody Pandori has served the Chippewa Valley 
School District faithfully and diligently for a period 
oftwenty-two years as a Parapro. 

Jody Pandori through her leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Jody Pandori, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Jody Pandori will be missed by all her school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 9th day of August 2021 be made a 
permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Jody Pandori as an expression of 
our appreciation. 



REGULAR MEETING 

6:30p.m. 

D.l.d. Appointment of Professional Development Advisory Committee 

August 9, 2021 

Donald Brosky 

Karen Langlands 

Chippewa Valley Schools provides 30 hours of district provided professional development ( DPPD) to instructional staff 
each year. These 30 hours of professional development will count as hours of pupil instruction per Section 101 {10} of 

the State School Aid Act MCL 388.1701 {10}. 

Per the Michigan Department of Education: A district-wide professional development advisory committee 

appointed by the district board recommends at least 8 hours of the professional development. The advisory 

committee must be composed of teachers employed by the district who represent a variety of grades and 

subject matter specializations, including special education; nonteaching staff; parents; and administrators. The 

majority membership of the committee shall be composed ofteaching staff. 

Professional Development Advisory Committee 2021-2022 

BOE 
Bldg. Elementary MS 

HS Teachers 
Non-

Parents 
Special 

Admin Teachers Teachers Teaching Education 

Jill Nicole Dawn 
DeMuynck- Heather Katie 

Pemberton 
Nate 

Berendt 
Amy Sheryl 

Zech 
Batko Shellabarger 

Wyandot 
Wangelin 

Instructional 
Yednock Ferlito 

Shawnee Shawnee 
Sod a I Studies 

CVHS ELA 
Technology 

Miami Supervisor 

Craig Patricia Beth Ann Rebecca Sarah White Jessica Katie Flynn 
Bulgrin Santilli Donnenwerth Roberts 

Ex Dir 
Thoel Shawnee 

Instructional 
Miami Erie Wyandot Math DHS ELA Technology Shawnee 

Keith 
Jodi Pirog Julie Hilker Howell 

Seneca DHS Science Shawnee 

Kevin 
Koskos 
Dakota 



E. Old Business 



F. New Business 

1. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Special Services 
Supervisor- Literacy and Intervention 

2. Approve Change Order Summary Report -June 2021 
3. Approve Community Support Groups for 2021/2022 

Mr. Roberts 
Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 



REGULAR MEETING August 09, 2021 
6:30p.m. 

F.l 

MEMORANDUM 

Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator/Special 
Services Supervisor - Literacy and Intervention Mr. Roberts 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Sheryl Ferlito to the position of 
Special Services Supervisor- Literacy and Intervention. Effective start date is to 
be determined." 

RATIONALE: Ms. Ferlito is being appointed to fill a new 
vacancy and she meets all the qualifications specified in the posting. 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

F.2 Approve Change Order Summary Report- June 2021 

August 09, 2021 
6:30p.m. 

Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary Report for the 
month of June 2021." 

RATIONALE: This work consists of changes to existing 
contracts for the purpose of owner requested work, deducts, code compliance, or 
hidden conditions on the construction and equipment projects. All amounts are 
within the contingency budget allocation. 

This report was reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on Monday, 
July 19, 2021, and funding will come from the 2018 Building and Site Fund. 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
2018 Bond Issue Program 

I cHANGE ORDER SUMMARY#16 
June 2021 

PROJECT CONTRACTOR C.O.# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Original scope of work contracted by change order 

n/a 

Original Scope Subtotal: I._ __ .,.._ __ 

Iaack Charge or General Conditions 

n/a 

8/C or G.C. Subtotal:'-'-----

Contingency (design revision, owner request, hidden condition) 

Iroquois Middle School M.L. Schoenherr 

Algonquin Middle School Liberty Sheet Metal 

Chippewa High School Great Lakes Power & Light 

Central Kitchen M.L. Schoenherr 

Administration Building Roseville Glass 

Administration Building Roseville Glass 

Transportation Lot Nationwide Construction 

A Transportation Lot Asphalt Specialists, Inc 

A Transportation Lot Great Lakes Power & Light 

Administration Building M.L. Schoenherr 

8 
replace corridor door to wood shop with fire rated door 

and closer per Office of Fire Safety inspection 

credit to eliminate replacing fascia metal at front of 

2 canopy from scope- cannot replace without additional 

roof work 

7 

3 

3 

2 

2 

add electrical power at 50 yard line on home side under 

turf field per owner request 

replace crumbling concrete floor slab under food service 

freezer and cooler prior to installing new freezer and 

cooler which was discovered after demolition of existing 

ones. 

add opaque window film to the 13 lower windows on 2nd 

floor for privacy per owner request 

add opaque window film to the 13 upper windows on 2nd 

floor for privacy per owner request 

replace 67lineal feet of damaged 8' high chain link fence 

around bus compound for security 

extended concrete 12' and add 4' raised curb for side 

ADA bus parking lot to accommodate new longer ADA 

buses and make parking spots able to handle ADA and 

non ADA buses if needed as requested by owner. 

Move Bus heater pedestals into new raised concrete for 

side ADA bus parking lot to accommodate new longer 

ADA buses and make parking spots able to handle ADA 

and non ADA buses if needed as requested by owner. 

Includes 5-new pedestals and reinstalling 4 of existing 

pedestals. 

replace failing exterior door and frame to technology 

9 department, existing access control hardware to be 

reinstalled by others 

$2,910. 

($5,756. 

$3,518. 

$6,185. 

$1,320. 

$3,025. 

$3,933. 

$17,720. 

$11,289. 

$3,925. 



Transportation Lot Great Lakes Power & Light 

B Transportation Lot Asphalt Specialists, Inc 

B Transportation Lot Asphalt Specialists, Inc 

B Transportation Lot Asphalt Specialists, Inc 

Administration Building Contrast Mechanical 

!Technology, Equipment & Furniture 

n/a 

add longer range card reader and 100 long range bard 

5 code scanners in buses to new bus lot gate card access 

system 

2 

2 

2 

Soil undercut, and add TX-5 Grid to back south lot and in 

front of ADA east side bus parking per testing engineers 

recommendation. Includes adding 2 new edge drains 

per recommendation 

Soil undercut, add limestone, then tx-5 Geo Grid to 4,600 

sqft as recommended by testing engineer 

Add Tx-5 Geo Grid for 12,000 sqft at southeast corner of 

transportation lot as recommended by testing engineer 

Replace pneumatic control valve for air handling unit to 

4 eliminate existing air compressor per mechanical 

engineer's recommendation 

$3,829. 

$16,780. 

$11,210. 

$4,800. 

$1,906. 

Contingency Subtotal: I $86,5 

Technology and Loose Equipment Subtotal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUMMARY $86,5 

Construction Contingency Budget: 

Previous Construction Contingency Costs: 

Current Construction Contingency Costs: 

Construction Contingency Balance: 

Contingency Balance Remaining: 

Balance of Projects Remaining to Complete: 

$3,332,6 

$176,2 

$86,5 

$3,069,8 

92.1% 

63.0% 



M E M 0 R A N D U M (A) 

BARTON MALOW 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 19, 2021 

Scott Sederlund, Chippewa Valley Schools 

Jeff Atkins, Barton Malow Company 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
2018 Bond Program 
Bid Pack #3 - Expand ADA bus parking spaces and replace bus heaters 

Barton Malow and Wakely Associates have reviewed the proposals from the contractors listed below. 
The proposals are to extend the East ADA bus parking spaces in the bus lot and replace the bus engine 
heaters which have been failing. It is the recommended motion that the Board of Education approves a 
change order to the existing contract as presented. 

Bid Category Contractor Amount 
Site Work Asphalt Specialists (ASI) $17,720.00 
Electrical Great Lakes Power & Light $11,289.00 
TOTAL: $29,009.00 

The existing bus engine heaters in this locations have been failing an need to be replaced and expanding 
the ADA bus spaces on the East side of the bus lot will allow the district to accommodate for full size ADA 
bus parking. Additionally, it will allow these parking spaces to be mixed use if needed to accommodate 
ADA and non ADA buses and safe the district the expense of having to purchase an additional spare bus. 
This additional work is within the contingency budget for this project 

Please feel free to contact me at jeff.atkins@bartonmalow.com or 586-615-1332, if you should have any 
questions or comments regarding this recommendation. 

COPY: Ken Hauer, 
Chippewa Valley Schools 

Brian Smilnak, 
Wakely Associates 

James Mooney, 
Barton Malow 

File 



M E M 0 R A N D U M (B) 

BARTON MALOW 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 19, 2021 

Scott Sederlund, Chippewa Valley Schools 

Jeff Atkins, Barton Malow Company 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
2018 Bond Program 
Bid Pack #3- Transportation Parking Lot Undercuts 

Barton Malow and Wakely Associates have reviewed the proposals from the contractor listed below. The 
proposals are to address existing subgrade issues in the bus lot that were discovered upon removal of 
asphalt by an independent testing agency (T.E.C.). It is the recommended motion that the Board of 
Education approves a change order to the existing contract as presented. 

Bid Category Contractor Amount 
Site Work (area 1) Asphalt Specialists (ASI) $16,780.25 
Site Work_(area 2) Asphalt Specialists (ASI) $11,210.37 
Site Work (area 3) Asphalt Specialists (ASI) $4,800.00 
TOTAL: $32,790.62 

With the extensive rain that has occurred this summer the independent testing agency (T.E.C.) identified 
area's where the existing sub grade at the bus lot required additional drainage and stabilization to 
continue with concrete and pavement replacement for the bus lot. This additional work is within the 
contingency budget for this project. 

Please feel free to contact me at jeff.atkins@bartonmalow.com or 586-615-1332, if you should have any 
questions or comments regarding this 
recommendation. 

COPY: Ken Hauer, 
Chippewa Valley Schools 

Brian Smilnak, 
Wakely Associates 

James Mooney, 
Barton Malow 

File 

TX-5 grid 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

F.3 Approve Community Support Groups for 2021/2022 

August 09, 2021 
6:30p.m. 

Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve the following Community Support Groups for the 
2021/2022 school year:" 

Algonquin Middle School PTO 
Cherokee Elementary School PTO 
Cheyenne Elementary School PTO 

Clinton Valley Elementary School PTO 
Erie Elementary School PTO 
Fox Elementary School PTO 
Huron Elementary School PTO 
International Academy of Macomb PCC 
Miami Elementary School PTO 

Mohawk Elementary School PTO 
Ojibwa Elementary School PTO 

Ottawa Elementary School PTO 
Sequoyah Elementary School PTO 
Shawnee Elementary School PTO 
Chippewa Valley High School Athletic Boosters 
Chippewa Valley High School Band Boosters 

Chippewa Valley High School Choir Boosters 
Dakota High School Boosters 
Dakota Wrestling Club 

Renewal 
Renewal 

Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 
Renewal 

Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 

Renewal 
Renewal 
Renewal 

RATIONALE: Board Policy 9211, adopted September 8, 
2003, states, "Any community members desiring to establish a non-student school 
organization known as a School Community Support Group or an independent 
organization, known as an Independent Community Support Group, for the 
purpose of supporting school operations and program improvements shall submit 
an application to the Office of the Superintendent by June 141h. Existing 
Community Support Groups will be required to submit a renewal application each 
year." 



2021~2022 PTO and SupportGroup Board Members 

Algonquin .PTO 
Sumrner Contact: 

Meeting Dates: 

Records Kept With: CVS Auditor 

Additional Check Signer: Scott SE!derh.md 

Position Full Name 

President Open Position 

Vice President Open Position 

Treasurer Open Position 

Secretary Open Position 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Address Cij:y State Zip Code Email Address Phone Number Cl)e(:kSigner? 



2021-2022 PTO and Support Group .Board Members·. 

Cherokee PTO 
Summer Ccmtact: Julial1na Ko1.inski 

Meeting Oates: 09/23/211 1,0/22/2,1,, 1,2,/10/21,, QU21/22, 03/25/?.21 05/U/Z2c 

Records Kept With: PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott SE!derltmd 

Position 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Co-Secretary 

Full Name 

Julianna Kozinski 

Angela Drost 

Michelle Aiello 

Nicole Francis 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Address City State Zip Coi;le Email Address Phone Nqmber Checl< Signer? 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: Chero~eL Pro 
Type of Application: InitialJl Renewal [XJ) 

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) -----------------
(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella 0 or remain Independent_Q 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: ,_ro 

**Please attach a copy of your curre bylaws and minutes from 1 ost recent Board meeting. .. •. 

(Signature) \ K .. . 
u u \lc\Jf)Ylt~. D~t'Vl.\'KJ 

(Printed Name) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: 

~~" /f\_Y - ". 

Recommend approval: __ _ 

Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: __ _ Application denied: ___ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021~2022 PTO and Support Group Qoard Members·· 

Cheyenne PTO 

SummerContact: DE!bbie Kowalkowski 

Me~ting Dates: 9/16/21, l0/14/2:J,, ll,/11/Zl, 1/'J,~/22, S/10/ZZ, "S/11/22 

Records Kept With: With Oeb!Jie Kowalkowski 

Additional Check Signer: Seem Setlerlund 

Full Name 

Vice President Erin Dettloff 

Treasurer Kristi St. Onge 

Secretary Nicole Mallory 

Trustee Trisha Cosens 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Sclzools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi. us 
19.120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 SchoolJVear:2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

lVameofOrganization: ______ ~~~·-~~~~~~~~v_\_~_c~r--~--·-\ __ LJ ________________ __ 

Type of Application: Initial __Q_ Renewal A 
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) -------------~~--:-

(number used on bank accounls-only if inifependenJ) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella J?<l or remain Independent _D. 
~ (checkiJmt) 1 l 

Goals for upcoming school year: l\Jlr+ sotc.! H<:>\K."~-ieN 

·-:t=;ov:ct"' cdvc.c-··<-\-[ol.-\.&1.\ Suppa<+ ~ S=ju.l~....ks *' 

**Please oitoeb a ~.J?< ... ur cf14tYla... and minutes from most recent Boord ITII!eling. 

SubmffledhF~\Ja ~\L on _____ ~=·---[~\--~~~-------------
(Signature) (Date) 

J"::k'r}o:e 'KavvcJkowS)s'. 
(Printed Name) 

****************************************************************************** 

(,.Je. Y"\OI'M"" \~ 
do 'i..\-' 

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: _____________ _ 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: ---
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: __ _ Application denied: __ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021~2022 PTO and SupportGroup Board Members 

Clinton Valley PTO 

Summer Cpntact: Kristen Murray 

Meeting Dates: Unknown at this tirne 

Records Kept With; PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Fulll\lame Address 

President Kristen Murray 

Vice President Elizabeth Stone 

Treasurer Amanda Robins 

Secretary Jennifer Djurasaj 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

City . StatE! Zip Code Email Adclress Phon!'! Number Checl' Signer? 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

NameofOrganization: Q\wrrrw\ \frLL\t'--1 EtexYit'XL+CLY'--j PTO 

Type of Application: Initial _Q_ Renewal rvr 
Federal Employee Identification Number (BIN)----------------

(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella rvY or remain Independent_D_ 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 

\o C\J\\hOU8 tD \ow \d (l StronG\ 8ChOD\ 0Dmmu.n·l+.J &J- Qll n+o n 
J I 

\l DJ\~\{ +bat U)\\\ \oncAac \\Droe anrl Sen co\. Cl\so,~ +o 
I I 

8-h\Q\to~ Od C\ w:rtol\_ \1 Cl\\e->-j . 
**Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submitted by: ':iJJ i.CJ])() ::iY}J.I no fig cd on __ Lo_-3_~_2D_2_l ------c (Signature) (Date) 

\.Cn s-tcn M LJ\r r Gt \) 
(Printed Name) 

****************************************************************************** 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: ---
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: __ _ Application denied: __ _ 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 

Revised: 05-23-17 



2021 .. 2022 PTO and.Support Group Board Members 

Erie PTO 

$urrimer Contact: Sherrill J(;aqrovach 

Meeting Oates: 9/21,/22,11/17/21,1/19/22,3/16/1,21 S/11/22 

Recorcls Kept With: PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Full Name Address 

President Sherrill Kadrovach 

Co-President Laura Hardy 

Vice President Jennifer Von ltter 

Treasurer Cheryl Muscott 

Secretary Amy Williams 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

City State Zip Code Email Acldress Phone Number Check Signer? 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEYSCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups . ..-- .. 

vl"1_L, 
JVameofOrgankation: ____ ~ ____ , ____________________ ~---------------------

Type of Application: InitialJL 

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIJV) __ 3_??._..-____:: 
(number used on accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella 0 or remain Independent IT 
(check one) 

copy of wur cu r nt bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submitted by: . ~ uV~ __ u_/---"~-+~~-\ ___ _ 
(Signature (Date) 

~heh"f'( I kttdmvach 
(Printed JVame) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: _____________________ ---:""'/'-.-

~'~ 
------------------------------------------------------------~AY~-+-. 

,.t·\'''';J 
Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: ---
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: ___ _ Application denied: ____ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021 .. 2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Fox PTO 

Summer Ccmtact: Katelynn Sondey 

Meeting Oates: 9/9/21, 10/14/21, 11/14/21, 12/09/'l,1, 1/13/21, 2/10/21, 3/10/21, 4/14/21, 5/12/21, 6/9/21 

Records Kept With: PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Seclerluncl 

Position Full Name Adqress City State Zip Code Email Address 

President Katelynn Sondey 

Vice President Jessica Ridderhoff 

Treasurer Open Position 

Secretary Open Position 

VVednesday,August4,2021 

Phone Number Checi<Signer? 



~;'·:~· .. 

·~',.;::··.. ·-:;:'·· ... · 

COMMllJNITY SUPpoJi'flliROUPw PT(JAJINtJAf;APPLICA.TION 
. . ·~;!{ . ,. . '· 

r.. 
Submit to: Chipiwfl Jl alley Schoo_t$ . ... .. c : 

OjjJ~e. of the Superintendt.mi , . . 
00'Charlene Staniec- Bmrihttss Office t)r seJtd elecir(litically tfJ cstaniet@l:vs.klZmius 
1912lJifass Aventll!; Clinton ''#Wp., ~1481138 (Sf,6) 7~3-2123 

Sch~o/Year:2021-2022 
. . 

Refer to B~ Pfilicy 9211 (attached) for· iidditionai'.infoNnation· 4bout Board of Education appro-ved 
Commllltily SllJi.{J'Prt Groups. · · ... ; ,, · · 

Name of01'giiitizidion: ...... ---lh~D..AJ~·~i·;~,.;,J;E-.JIL..::e::.!.;JY\:.J_. l:::::;.!en~:t~~~· :!..!::j;.r_.._:...P~1¥-=!,:io:.::.., . .._. .:...,.;.;_....._.. ......... ----
:.;j . '[.\' . 

· 11enew~f JIL Initial ...I]_ 
F~ndEmp~eelden~c~nNumb~(EIA?_.~~~·~.:~f~l~-· ~··~·~~~~~--~~ 

.; . :(nqmber Uii#J'.O,n baiik accouliiS-itn!Y ijittdependent) 

Type of ApplidltWn: 

Goals for upcomin~ school year: . . 

·:.• D\slrict :·~p~rouec) aCc}v\p\()~ ... of,? . ":3D€,f~r·pe-t~ tn 

,; ... ·.' 

': 

Recommend approval:~--

Recomntend approval with condttions: -........... - : •• >' 

:' ./~ i 
Board of Education Re,ply 

Application denied: __ _ 

s\cornmunity support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 

'.'i 

Revised: 05-23-17 



2021.-2022 PTO and Support: Groqp Board Members· 

Huron PTO 
Summer Contact: Melody Smith 

Meeting DatE!s: Unknown at this time 

Records I<ept With: PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position 

President 

Co-Vice President 

Co-Vice President 

Treasurer 

Corresponding Sec. 

Recording Sec. 

Full Name 

Melody Smith 

Nicole Gennero 

Nicole Marcellus 

Jennifer Pillow-White 

Brianne Zielke-Stano 

Heidi Wisneski 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Check Signer ? 



f. 

... ·._... .. ~·-··.,;:.;..~·· 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTOANNUAL APPUCATION 

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Offia or send elet:troniCillly to cstaniec@l:vs.k11.mi.us 
19120 CassAvenue; Clinton Twp., Mlt/8038 (586) 723•2123 

Applications Due Date: June. 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional informatWn about Board of Eduaztion approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Nilltleof Organization:_}±~ud.ro~f',.:___!;;fl:::L· · ~fh'l!toec~· :\vL.Uttj(...Ji!)·l-· __..J.f-LJj..=:D::....,_ ____ _ 

tnitUll_Q_ Renewal R Type of Application: 

**Please attach a co~ ofyour·cu"ent bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submittl!dby: ~Y\__ . on-------------· 
(Signature) (Date} · 

Me \o~ SrniD, 
(Priifted Nllllle) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/DistrictAuditor Recommendations/Comments: ---------------------

Recommend approval: __ _ 

Recommend approval With contliiions: 

Recommend denial: __ ....;. 
Board of Education Reply 

AppUcation denied: ---

---

Ml .. 2 1 2021 

i.: \business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annuaJ, application.Sioc 
Revised: OS-23-17 

I I . "'\:::; 



2021~2022 PTO and Support Group Board .Members 

. lAM PCC 
Summer Contact: Collette Buccilli 

Meeting Dates: Unknown at this time 

Records J(ept With: With Coliette (3uccilli · 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Full Name 

President Dana Bonaudo 

Vice President Angela Buk 

Treasurer Collette Buccilli 

Secretary Tammy Albers 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUALAPPUCATION 

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools 
0/fo:.e of the Superintendent 
C/0 Clulrlene Staniec- Business Office or $eltd electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., M148038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021 .. 1022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information tiiKJut Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: ----'\.~...f!u.M~.-. ..:..?....:C;;..;:C;:;...; ----------------

Type of Application: Initial _C}_ Renewal f?J 
Federal Employt{e Identification Number (EIN) ____ (\L.,;..;::,o,;;..n!;:::0::;.... ---------

(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group ele~;ting to report under the District's Umbrella f\71 or remain Independent ...D. 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 

)\'\\::1\ \\C\:. CvY\ilp,uJ.() :\n Al~trd :h\i V'vw·+MbY'l £!\, tkq \14UVl ~ 

~~~ -v(J .. A .. U~ Cl..V4, fu 0.+;\l(NoiA&\!~ !.H<\a r;l\\Jfl)~Ji\14~ -kMW..~I 

\' h:.»o, o..s;:hi,~rhiD 
1 

~-.d. f>cb-t n,g,~dt! .·:tid= 1\t\f )Mt u.W t :t& lag,, \)<+.t~ 

~.~.~~· 
( . . 

**Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submittedby: ~A~~lt.~ on ~L~· .:1- ~I 
(Signature) (Date) 

O.o LLt:: 'Tit::. ;gu c. CA. L-L I 
(Prillted Name) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: _________ _,.. __ _._ __ _ 

Recommend approval: Recommend denial: __ _ 

Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Applit:atiofliapprov~$1: __ _ Application denied:_· __ _ 

Revised: 05-1.3-11 

i~\business\com.inunity support groups-pto\yea,r end packet\annual a:pplication.doc 



2021~2022 PTO and Sl.lpport Group Board Members 

Miami PTO 
Summer Contact: Jennifer Macheslw 

Meeting Dates: Unknown atthis time 

Records Kept With: Miami PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Full Name 

President Jennifer Machesky 

Vice President Open Position 

Treasurer Open Position 

Secretary Open Position 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec -Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

NameofOrgankation:_M_i_a_m_i_P __ T_O ______________________________________ _ 

Type of Application: Initial 0 Renewal [7] 

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) ----------------
(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella [{) or remain Independent_D_ 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 

Provide support to Miami Elementary families and teachers 

**Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submitted by: Jennifer Machesky on _6_18_12_1 __________ _ 
(Signature) (Date) 

Jennifer Machesky 

(Printed Name) (Phone number and Email) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: ______________ _ 

Recommend approval: __ _ 

Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: ___ _ Application denied: ___ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021~2022 PTOand SupportGroup.Board Members 

MohawkPTO 

Summer Contact: SC~ra Musayeb 

Meeting Dates: Unknown at this time 

Records Kept With: PTO Office 

AdditianCII Check Signer: ·Scott Sederlund 

Position 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Co-Secretary 

Coordinator 

Coordinator 

Coordinator 

Full Name 

Katie Ruszala 

Jihan Kart 

Theresa Evens 

Ashleigh Balsamo 

Katie Fahey 

Nicole Milam 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Address City State Zip Code Email Address Phone Number Checl{ Signer? 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITYSUPPORTGROUP- PTOANNUALAPPLICATION 

Submit to: ChippeWa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superi'ntendeltt 
ClO CharleneStaniec- Business O)Jice or sendelectr()nicallyto cstaniec@tvs~k12.mi.us 
19120 C«ssAw.mue; CltntiJn Twp., MI48038 (586) 723-2.123 ·· 

Applications Due. Date.: June 04, 2021 SchoolYear: 2021-2012 

Refer til Board Policy 9211' (attached) for additional infomtation about Boar_d of Education approved 
.Community Support Groups~ 

Name ofOrganizadon: . m oh tt w/f. lTD 
Type of Application: InitiatJL 

Federal E~~tployee Identification Number (EIN) ----~
(iiwnb~r. us~~a ~n b4nk iiCefiuiits-imly if indepentknt) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella· 5ZJ• or remain Independent.il 
(check on~ 

Goalsfor·upcomingsthoo.lyear: 
n., _£. d r . _./..· .. rrJ 
J:CtUS!ntp it&O&f ·~ £6tUC.tefton ·~· ~f£ir~·'t 

· r:opy ofY.. ur current l!ylti.ws and minutes from most recentBoardmeeting. 

· .·.· ... ··~ .· ··<·;~- .··~· · on .. (ph Lu;gj . ... : 
(Sigm~ture) · 1 '(Daie) 

.l_'Mti. fY'lt.p~ 
(Pnnted . (Jme) 

*******************************************************'***·******************** 
Business OffiCe/DistridAuditor Recommendations/Comments:_· ...------------:::,;._~--

Ree()11Jmend approval:----'___,.._ 

Recommendapprovalwith conditions:--"---. 

R(!cQmmend denia.l: 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: __ _ Application denied: __ _ 

------

"· 
Revised:OS~23"-11 

i: \bus ±ness\ c·onununi ty support groups.-pto\year end pack~.t \.aru.tual a:ppliC?,.tion ~doc 



2021 .. 2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Ojibwa PTO 

Summer Contact: Amy Siler 

Meeting Dates: 9/21/21,10/29/21, 11/16/21, 01/25/22, 02/22/22, 03/22/22,, 04/1.9/2?., CJS/11/22 · 

Records J<ept With: With Amy Siler 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Full Name 

President Amy Siler 

Vice President Francesca Pace 

Treasurer Diane Krebs 

Secretary Amy Horgan 

Coordinator Stacy Ritter 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Phone Number Check Signer? 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec -Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: Ojibwa Elementary PTO 

Type of Appliceitirm: Initial _o_ 
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) ------~----------

(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella f?J or remain lndependent_D_ 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 
The Ojibwa Elementary PTO (Parent Teacher Organization) is an organization whose purpose is to strengthen, enhance 

and encourage the educational and social development of Ojibwa Elementary. Our goals are to 

complement ihe school curriculum with additional opportunities for parents, teachers and students to Jearn, socialize, communicate and grow. 

We hope to raise around $50,000 to help fund social events for our families, supplement edcational materials and fund learning opportunities for our students. 

***********************************~****************************************** 

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comn,wnts: ________________ ...,., 

/'' 

Recommend approval: Recommend denial: ----
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

A'Y ~ 
···""•· ·~ ' '\. 

Ab"' f)c!) 

/
?:\) t. 
'\~;,w 

( 'r ":.,~ 

~ Application approved: Application denied: ___ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\cornmunity support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021-2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Ottawa PTO 

Summer Contact: Michelle Pirkola 

Meeting Dates: 9/21,11/21i 01/22,3/22,, 5/22 

Records Kept With: PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Full Name Address 

President 

Vice President Samara Dykstra 

Treasurer Kristina Jacobsen 

Secretary Dana Lange 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

State Email Address Phone Number CheclcSigner? 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP= PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/8-Charlene-Staniec- Business Office-or-send-electronically to- cstanfec_@cvs; kl2;nti. us-
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 SchoolYear:2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional inform,ation about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. . 

NameofOrganization: Oltti/1!ft li_lt:Jllt:llkg /)TO 
Type of Application: Initial Jl Renewal [X] 
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) ~-~----~------

(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella rxJ or rem,ain Independent_[]_ 
(check one) 

**Please attach a co~our current bylaws and minutes ftolfl mon Jl"""'t Board meeting. 

Submittedby: L/11~vJKJdt( on 6/?lf)¥/ 
(Signamr~ OOare) 

JlYJt rl1t/llt yJ 1 fkf!J It( 
(Printed Name) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: ____________ _ 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: 

Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Application approved:-_~-

Board of Education Reply 

Application denietr. __ ~ 

---

UAY 2 6 2021 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021--2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Sequoyah PTO 

Summer Contact: Elizabeth Rabine 

Meeting Dates: 9/21/21, 11/18/21, 1/25/22, 3/24/').2, 5/24/22 

Records l<ept With: PTO Office 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Ser:terlund 

Position 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: J'fL~ ilO \I CLh L I ttntn+m &c hoo I ~TO 
I M I 

Type of Application: Initial _Q__ Renewal ___tti-

(Date) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: ____________ _ 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: ---
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: __ _ Application denied: __ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021~2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

ShawneePTO 

Summer Contact: Frances SterlaccHulek/ Alicia Stewart 

Meeting Oates: Unknown atthis time 

Records Kept With: With Fre1n Sterlacci 

Additional CheckSigner: Scott Sederlund 

Position 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Corresponding Sec. 

Full Name 

Frances Sterlacci Lulek 

Alicia Stewart 

Open Position 

Raquel Holden 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Address City State Zip Cqd~ J:mail Address Phone Numper Check Signer? 



Submit to: 

CHlPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

Chippewa Vi!lley Schools 
Office oftheSuperlntendent 

19120 CassAvenue,· Clinton Twp., lYII 48038 (586) 723-2123 

&:hoe! Yean 2021;..2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (atta:ehed) for iulditiotzallnformation about Board of Education. approved 
CommmiitySupport Groups:. · . .. . 

Name of Organization: 5 }'p(jj(\-QJ_ +JT 0 
Type ofXppliCatinn; Tnitinl __Q_ Renewal W 
Federal Employee IdentificatiOn Number (EIN) ---------------------

(number u~edpn. bank,a¢coun't$-.ottlji ifiitdejJ.&iil.ent) 

Group eledfng to report under· the Distriet's Umbrella. 0. .or remain Independentil 
(check onii) 

Goalsj()r upcoming sckoo~ea:r: . 

cir~~~r:k :&c~~ ~~~1:0£ 
\-:Q·\)e. -11:) £ lrlra ~-\9£ O.Qd hb td LX )r· 00\]YU ,\ 
-<:\tf?;{)ts .. 

** P/~qse attaeh a co ... vy q_,fyour Cllrrent bylaws and minutes from most recent Boardmeeting. 

Sli!Jmittedby: QQ1CJ.h ~~-{- on h- f -80~ \ 

(Printed Name) 

***********"'********~********************************************************* 
B11siness Office/l)i$trict Auditor Recoinitu~ndiltWns/Comments: ____________ -..,:.~.,__ 

~~--~--~~~~~--~--------~~~~·-~ 
A"<v -~ 

Recommend approval: __ .----' 

Recommend approval with Clinditions:_.__-'--

Boardof Education Reply 

Revised: .05-23-17 



2021-2022 PTO and SuppQrt Group Board Members 

Chippewa Valley Athletic. Boosters 

Summer Contact: Stacey Tesch 
Meeting Dates: 8/'Z:S/2021

1 
9/8/2021,10/(j/20'1.1, un/2021, 'J-2/1/2021, 01/0'fd2022, 02,/02/202'1,, 03/P'i,/20?.2, 04/13/20221 05/04/20'1,2, 06/01/2022 

Records Kept With: With Tonya Thomas 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlund 

Position Full Name 

President Stacey Tesch 

Vice President Michael Johnson 

Treasurer Tanya Thomas 

Co-Secretary Fina Saroli 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: Lh IQQfl!l) (/'- V [A, I~ ~fAh 1CJ/he0 I 14+11 )thL b:os+yj GL4tJ . . u J 

Type of Application: Initial _Q_ Renewal JZL 
Federal Employee Identification Number (BIN)-----------------

(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella ,f5?l or remain Independent_D_ 
(check one) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: ______________ _ 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: 

Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Application approved: __ _ 

Board of Education Re.ply 

Application denied:----

---

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 

Revised: 05-23-17 



2021-2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Chippewa Valley Band Boosters 

Summer Contact: Fritz Delinski 

Meeting. Dates: 6/10/20211 9/16/2021, 10/14/2021, 11/11/20;2.1, 1/14/2022, 2/11/20'1,.2, 3/11/2022,4/15/2022, '$/13/2022 

Record$ l<ept With: With Vicki Schembri 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Sederlunct 

Position Full Name Address City State Zip Code Email Address 

President Fritz Delinski 

Vice President Lynn O'Neil 

Treasurer Vicki Schembri 

Corresponding Sec. Vicky Pelkey 

Recording Secretary Carla Knotts 

Ways and Means Diane Verdezoto 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

Phone Number Check Signer? 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEYSCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

N«Jne ofOrganimtion: (2_ \J 1-\ b 1»mcL fue.s-!et S 
Type of Application: lnitial_o_ 

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) ___...;;;:;......;;;;.....__ 
(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella. or remain Independent_D_ 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 

c· oc' c2>. I !(\_ c d-f ,, 0 k c\ ~ ce ... c: 1-•a C) o.Q h! ) !1'\:(\ c I 0 ( b co 5-l:s r- 1"'"\.<...W\ b~:s) i 
~~ ..... c ...... ,.c.fc .... l fi"'>e...-*-s.>r~·&l IJ'l: .~qrce ~ i 0 :5oppcr± o~ C.\/ ld S fr._,c\ 

r'n~+s; i"'"L SfVl!> C<tJ .. ,.,,p·A--·+ic- .. s; ~""c&---.--\-s) r;;o=kb::.d 

5C o¢.0 'S) pc::>-.4~-L'$ 
1
, :f 6~ 'lL-lC-.-\-:C\_ C_.c ... -b'cJt{l£ S Ci'-"\0~ ~\1'\. bc.._c.'<) 

**Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submitted by: ~ ,[;'u~ .A.. · . --=~~-...;...\ ----=:;!;..;........:_\ ------
- (Signature) 

'"h.-c....."'-c+· ,$ ( br \ +z) 'DJ ~ vtf5.({ ~ 
(Printed'Nlme) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: ---
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: __ _ Application denied: ___ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021-2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Chippewa Valley Choir Boosters 

Summer Contact: ~helly Howard or MicheleM;:tjewski 

Meeting Dates: Unknown .at this time 

Record$ Kept With: Choir room 

Additional Check Signer: Scott Si;!derlund 

Position Full Name Address 

President Shelly Howard 

Treasurer Michele Majewski 

Secretary Heather McWherter 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

City State Zip Code Email Ad.dress Phone Number Check Signer? 



CHIPPEWA VALLEYSCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTOANNUALAPPLICATION 

Submit to: Chippewa V(zlfev Schools 
Office of the Stperirdr.mdeut . • · . . • 
C/OCJmrlene St1miec -Business Office or send efectnmical/jt to cstrmlec@cvs.kl2.mi.tlS 
19120 CassAvenue; Cltnton Twp., kfi48038 (586) 723-212:3 

Applications DueJJate: June 04; 2021 School Year; 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional bifomiation (l[Jrmt Sollrtl of Educatioit (.lpproved 
Communilj! SHppo.i·t Groups. 

Name of Organization: CVHS Choir Boosters 

T_vpe of Application: ReneWal fl] 

Federal Einployee Identification Number (EIN). ~.,..-:"--::---c:---:--'7..,-.....---:--:-:--::::::-:--:-:;:---.::
. (munber used an b.ank acciJltJtis•dnl)' ifittditpetulenfl 

Group electiltg to report l:l1lder tlte District's llmbrella .RJ ·or remain Independent..D_ 
(check one) 

GoalsfiJr upcoming scltao(year: 
Support the chol( program financially and through s.ervlce. Provide support; scholarships, and opportunities for students, 

(Sig ture) 

.Sbe1\q . HfOU1CHd 
(PtintedNatize) 

B.usines.~~ Ojflce/DistrictAuditor Recommentlati(ms/Comments: ____ ~-'---'----'----"-----

Recommend approval; ___ _ Recommend denial:-'----

Recommend approval witft conditions:----

Applipatio.n approvrul: ----

Board ofEdm:ation Reply 

Application denied: -'---"-"--

it \bus~ness\cow.:ro.,un:Lty suppor:t groups-pto\ye•az: end packet\arin!ial. appl.i.cat:ton.doc 



2021-2022 PTOand Support Group Board Members 

Dakota Boosters 

Summer Contact: Shari Burnham 

Meeting Dates: · 09/2,0/21., lo/18/'J.:J,, 'J.l/1:,/21, 12/20/Z1,01/17/2~, .. 02/14/22, o~/2l,/2Z, 04/1.8/2,2, ,05/2,3/Z2, o~/13/Z?. 

RecQrds Kept With: Bm>ster Room insicle school 

Additional CheckSigner: Scott Sederlund · 

Position Full Name Adclress 
················""········· 

President Shari Burnham 

Vice President Dawn Schlitt 

Treasurer Denise Duron 

Secretary Trisha Dunn 

Trustee Joyce Cronin 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

City State Zip Code Email Acldress Phone Number Checl' Signer? 



Submit to: 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
Office of the Superintendent 
C/0 Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstaniec@cvs.k12.mi. us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04, 2021 School Year: 2021-2022 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 (attached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: _D_a_k_o_t_a_B_o_o_s_te_r_s ________________ _ 

Type of Application: Initial_Q_ RenewalJ7] 

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) ---------------
(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella [7] or remain lndependent_D_ 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 

Fund raiser to help support all Dakota organizations, clubs and athletics 

(Signature) 

minutes from most recent Board 

6/11/21 

(Date) 

-----~S~h=ar~i;B~u~rn~h~a~m~----------------------~tiiiiiiiiiiii?------
(Printed Name) (Phone number and Emml) 

****************************************************************************** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: _____________ _ 

Recommend approval: __ _ Recommend denial: ---
Recommend approval with conditions: __ _ 

Board of Education Reply 

Application approved: ___ _ Application denied: ___ _ 

Revised: 05-23-17 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



2021-2022 PTO and Support Group Board Members 

Dakota Wrestling Club 

Summer Contact: Danny Guerrero 

Meeting Dates: 01/22/21, 03/24/21, 05/19/21, 06/20/21, 10/20/21, 01/19/2'1., 03/ZS/22, 05/11/22 

Records Kept With: With Sonny deMesa 

Additional Chf!ck Signer: Scott Sederhmd 

Position 

President 

Vice President Keith Weiand 

Treasurer Sonny deMesa 

Secretary Melissa Criteser 

VVednesday,August4,2021 



CHIPPEWA VALLEYSCHOOLS 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP- PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION 

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Sclwols 
Office of the Superintendent 
CIO Charlene Staniec- Business Office or send electronically to cstu,niec@l:vs.k12.mi.us 
19120 Cass Avenue; Clinton Twp., MI 48038 (586) 723-2123 

Applications Due Date: June 04~ 2021 Schoo/Year:2021-2021 

Refer to Board Policy 9211 ({fltached) for additional information about Board of Education approved 
Community Support Groups. 

Name of Organization: Dakota Wrestling Club 

Type of Application: Initiat_Q_ RenewaiJ7] 

Federtil Employee Identification Number (EIN) --------------
(number used on bank accounts-only if independent) 

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella [{} or remain Independent.ll 
(check one) 

Goals for upcoming school year: 

Continue to train and develop elementary and middle school athletes 

who live within the Dakota H.S. dh;trict at a high level so that the 

Dakota High School Wrestling Team can continue to be the 

premier 01 high school team in Macomb County~ 

**Please attcich a copy fl.[ your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting. 

Submitted by: ~y).r ~£ . on L - 3 - d-l 
(Signature) (Date) 

]).M~\ ~~-eco 
(PrintedNarne} (Phone number and Email) 

'~~*******************************************************************·********** 
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments: ____________ _ 

-R-ec_o_mme __ n_d_a-rpp_r_o-val_: __________ R_e-co_m_me_n_d_d._e_n_ial-.-.~~===-----~-'~-;-:r-~+.-~..,., '~ 
Recommendapptoval with conditions:___ /{!/ 'O ~ 

</' "~;-· 'f~ Board of Education Reply 

~ 
Application approved: __ _ Application denied: __ _ 

Revised: 05-23· t7 

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 



G. From the Community 

H. Union Communications 



I. Administration Reports 

J. Curriculum Updates 



K. Of and By Board Members 

L. Executive Session- (B.c.- Negotiations) 



M. Executive Session (B.a. -To consider the dismissal, suspension, or discipling of, or to hear 

N. Adjournment 

complaints or changes brought against, or to consider a periodic 
personnel evaluation .. .) 


